7.

8.

TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE
- INCORPORATED 1653 -

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
December 13, 2018 - 5:30PM

. Call to Order.

. 5:30 PM - Executive session per MRSA 1, §405-6E to discuss legal rights

and duties with the Town Attorney.

Approve the November 20, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Public Hearing to consider an application for a bed and breakfast malt
and vinous liquor license submitted by Haiser Gasthaus, Inc. d.b.a. the
Maine Stay Inn, 34 Maine St.

Reappoint Tracey O’Roak to a two-year term as Registrar of Voters.
Adopt Government Wharf Rules and Regulations.

Consider the following abatement request:

Property Location Ma | Blk | Lot(s) Tax Abatements
Owner P 2018

Dino Spugnardi | 26 Windemere Place | 20 | 3 1 $1,052.96

0.

10.

11.

12.

Accept the Clean Water State Revolving Loan Fund {CWSRF) bond
extension.

Consider a street opening permit from the Secret Service Command
Station at Walkers Point to uncover communication pull box.

Consider nine supplemental commitments of sewer user rates for 2016,
2017, and 2018.

Authorize expenditures for Pavement Treatments, Inc.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 366, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470




13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

Accept a donation of $1,000 from the Arundel Lodge Masons to be split
between holiday food baskets with Community Outreach Services and
Secret Santa.

Accept a donation of $100 from James Harris for the Public Health
Department’s emergency fuel fund.

Approve the December 13, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Other
a. Holiday Office Hours

Executive Session per 30-A M.R.S.A. § 2702 to discuss personnel
matters.

Adjournment.






Board of Selectmen Meeting
Town Hall - 6 Elm Street
November 20, 2018 - 9:00 AM

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of November 20, 2018

Selectmen Attending: Stuart E. Barwise, Allen A. Daggett, Edward W. Hutchins,
Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others: Michael Claus, Chris Simeoni, Arlene McMurray, Laurie Smith
1. Call to Order.
Chair Hutchins called the meeting to order at 9:03 AM.

2. Approve the October 11, and November 8, 2018, selectmen meeting
minutes.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the Oc-
tober 11, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0-2/Selectmen Daggett and
Matthews-Bull abstained from voting because they were not present for that
meeting.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to approve
the November 8, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0-1. Selectman
Barwise abstained from voting because he was not present at that meeting.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.
4. Consider supplemental sewer assessments.

Public Works Deputy Director Chris Simeoni provided a list to the Board identify-
ing properties that were not being assessed a yearly sewer charge.

Discussion followed about 8 Boatswain Lane. The original property owner con-
structed a foundation for a new home and paid the impact fee. Once an owner
pays the impact fee, they are free to begin using the sewer; however, the new
owner removed the foundation and did not understand having to pay a sewer bill
for a lot that doesn’t have a house attached. The new owner was informed that
the user fee would not be charged if he removed or filled in the sewer line.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve all nine
supplemental sewer assessments, and to waive fees on 8 Boatswain Lane for six
months to allow the owner time to seal his service entry. Vote: 5-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- November 20, 2018

5. Accept donation of $1,000 from an anonymous donor to the public health
general needs account.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept the do-

nation of $1,000 from an anonymous donor to the public health general needs

account. Vote: 5-0.

6. Accept donation of $100 from Debra and Brian Bonollo to the nurses
general account.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept
the $100 donation from Debra and Brian Bonollo to the nurses general account.
Vote: 5-0.
7. Other business.

a. Critical dates for June 11, 2019, Annual Town Meeting.
The Board received important dates to have items ready for June Town Meeting.

8. Approve the November 20, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve
the November 20, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

9. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to adjourn. Vote:
5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 9:14 AM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant






n has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,

This applicatio
es are on file with the Town Clerk:

whose signatur
I/ Police Chief
L~ Fire Inspector

-/ Code Enforcement Officer

/_,m:\.u.« A Cj\f&:)f 2+ A . Town Clerk

\




TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

INCORPORATED 1653 -

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Municipal Officers of the Town of Kennebunkport
will hold a Public Hearing on Thursday, December 13, 2018 at 6:00 PM at the
Village Fire Station, 32 North Street, Kennebunkport, Maine, to act on the
application of Hauer Gasthaus, Inc d/b/a Maine Stay Inn for 2 Bed & Breakfast
Malt and Vinous Liquor License.

Dated at Kennebunkport, Maine on November 19, 2018.

Tracy O’Roak
Town Clerk



BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS DIVISION USE ONLY
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Li No:
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 (Regular Mail) o=
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 (Overnight Mail) Class: By:
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 S

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV T
Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES:
Good SOS & DBA: YES @ NO O

NEW application: p4” Yes [J No

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Regquested inspection (New Licensees/ Qwnership Changes Only) Date : Business hours:

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: BXMALT “K[VINous O SPIRITUOUS
INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

00 RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) [0 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) [J CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
0O HOTEL (Class LILIILIV) {J HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A) B BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
O CLUB w/o Catering (Class V) O CLUB with CATERING (Class I) {J GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
0 TAVERN (Class IV) 0 QUALIFIED CATERING J OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: IKC Business Name (D/B/A)
l—\@be? G'le:‘(‘\r\ou\.&S Moo S—I—a_u Inn
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:
3Y Ma e, 67‘
DOB: City/Town State Zip Code

KeNnerwWE T Me  oww

Address Mailing Address
Y Weme Q‘f‘/?t) bix (800  |Po mox 1200
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
&Vthc—anlfp&l"yL P04 L KE“N&\\E‘R¢\NK3?DET Me_ oty
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
w3 U7 ZH’? 207 Pp-R//2
Federal LD. # Seller Centificate #:
u 23136 < 4 or Sales Tax #:
Email Address: | [ ) ke,gp T @) Website:

Plese Pint Newy NeSeay 10N, COM) ﬂ&\n&%tq,cj 10N, 2k

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms}‘avallab 'f for transient guests: /7

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS S~ FOOD S_L___ LIQUOR § _N{,‘L—

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YESHE No O
If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES [J NO E]’

5. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES [J NOE,/

On Premise Application Rev. 10/2018 Replace 8/2018 Page 2 of 9



20. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwise (including any mortgages) from any source other than your-
self in the establishment of your business? YESAJ NO O

IFYES, givedetail:  MpRTeAGE

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all books, records and tax
returns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and returns during
the year in which any liquor license is in effect.

NOTE: “l understand that false statements made on this form are punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false
information on this form is a Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year or by
monetary fine of up to $2,000 or both.”

Dated at: W&Q-maéankﬁar)’?%f_ on // ‘7“% , 20 /9

TownlCi’f. State Date
W Please sign in blue ink
Signature of Applicant or Corporate Officer(s) Signature of Applicant or Corporate Officer(s)
2lfev Houer
Print Name Print Name
FEE SCHEDULE
FILING FEE: (must be included on all applications) w35 10.00
Class I Spirituous, Vinous and Malt ... $ 900.00

CLASS It Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified Caterers;

OTB.

Class I-A  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt, Optional Food (Hotels Only) ......cccvemniininicnnncccnencncccnicneeannens $1,100.00
CLASS I-A: Hotels only that do not serve three meals a day.

Class IT  SPIrituOUS ONlY ...cooveeiiriiieieecenieercrrcrenereestestsse st s sta st s see st e sasesaes e saesmeesesse s nene s e e e eseaneensssnmasernns § 550.00

CLASS II: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.
ClasS IIT  VINOUS ONIY .oeeeierececieecccrttrecseesreesietesreesrasestese e rssssnessssesssossesasesssenassaressasasssssnesonseessnnesasnsnsens § 220.00
CLASS III: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Vessels; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.
Class IV Malt LIQUOE OnIY .c.eeeeeeiieeeeceeceerrirtinerrr st seesaecssessessesssessee st sssasaosas sososssassessssssssstsasssnsornssnssansstosss $ 220.00
CLASS IV: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Taverns;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.
Class III  Malt & VINOUS ONIY  .ueovreeeeiceenerecerrarrnesestestasaesss st seee e esassasseesessesesssmeseassssenessssncenssassassasmassersens $ 440.00
&IV CLASS III & IV: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Vessels; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V. Spirituous, Vinous and Malt {Clubs without Catering, Bed & Breakfasts) ........c.cccoconvivvinvcnnnnn. § 495.00
™ CLASS V: Clubs without catering privileges. IS
Class X  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Class A Lounge .........cccvvceiniiniiinininicin s $2,200.00

CLASS X: Class A Lounge
Class XI  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Restaurant LOUNZE ..c..cvovverecvnvernisscrsnicssnosssssossssesssssssonnnssesonnnnes 31,500.00

CLASS XI: Restaurant/Lounge; and OTB.

UNORGANIZED TERRITORIES $10.00 filing fee shall be paid directly to County Treasurer. All applicants in
unorganized territories shall submit along with their application evidence of payment to the County Treasurer.

On Premise Application Rev. 10/2018 Replace 8/2018 Page 4 of 9



_@Wﬁo it {u- - -Wm

a. "*.‘

’ ﬁf’i‘"er:%btf" =T ,1f5r tti *G:.,.',. Savings . . ey N&S’Iﬁs"g @ f?féy:

éiﬁk .?Z*ifk brersMitler insurance, C{:rporauon :' e o =
2, R A A ;nicts the remlts-ﬁf a; it 9@3 59&’7 2

en\croac!ments and - nes & Caral
1&1]’1 s"' 234 > . ¥ 185 é !,.arn
:hgreia_ .d“d on the grouiids. GAGNO N

|n




Operations

Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

Corporate Information Required for
Business Entities Who Are Licensees

For Office Use Only:

License #:

SOS Checked:

100%

Yes [

No [

Questions 1 to 4 must match information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s office. If you have
questions regarding this information, please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.

Please clearly complete this form in its entirety.

1.

Exact legal name: 1L‘l" Al\eC G{ BST hAMNS i/\‘, .,

2. Doing Business As, if any: M aQe. \S-Q—q_ q —f:ﬂ M)
3. Date of filing with Secretary of State: "90 ~ Lo 0§State in which you are formed: M M=
4. If not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of
Maine:
5. List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors and list the
percentage ownership: {attach additional sheets as needed)
Date of Ownership
NAME ADDRESS (5 YEARS) Birth TITLE Y
/7 6)'1’(6&# t‘wd: L (1~6-97 P <
-:SLLD T H /-LLL\ ol )/ V 20
r\.t?.vmto uvm:' el =
yelh L\/«&L [ “20-4Hf P e :
\/JFI—L:\:E‘K_ -H'owef' (46 _ & res L

6.

(Stock ownership in non-publicly traded companies must add up to 100%.

[f Co-Op # of members:

On Premise Application Rev. 10/2018 Replace 8/2018

(list primary officers in the above boxes)

Page 8 of 9




72 Has any principal person involved in the entity ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other

than minor traffic violations, in the United States? [ Yes $No
8. If Yes to Question 8, please complete the following: (attached additional sheets as needed)
Name:

Date of Conviction:

Offense:

Location of Conviction:

Disposition:

Signature:

/=7 -201&

Signature of Owner or Corporate Officer Date

A‘/dl /ZL /_/o'lm (o

Print Name of Owner or Corporate Officer

Submit Completed Forms to:

Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

8 State House Station, Augusta, Me 04333-0008 (Regular address)
10 Water Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 (Overnight address)
Telephone Inquiries: (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 287-3434

Email Inquiries: MaineLiquor@Maine.gov

On Premise Application Rev. 10/2018 Replace 8/2018

Page 9 of 9



<8
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~

MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

To: Board of Selectmen/Assessors

From: Becky R. Nolette, CMA, Assessors L@
Date: November 16, 2018

Re: Abatement — Dino Spugnardi — 26 Windemere Place

| received an abatement application, from Dino Spugnardi, requesting a reduction in the land value, as
he felt the assessment was higher in comparison to the other properties in the neighborhood,
considering the limitations of the parcel.

Mr. Spugnardi submitted documentation showing excessive wetland and limited building envelope on
his lot. After reviewing the documents, | did confirm a condition factor for topographical issues was

warranted.

After making the adjustment, the land value is decreased by $120,200, resulting in an abatement of
$1,052.96.

For your information, | have included the abatement application, my response to Mr. Spugnardi and the
necessary documents for your signatures.

It is my recommendation that the abatement be granted at your December 13", 2018 meeting.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207)967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Town of Kennebunkport
Number 2018-1
Certificate of Abatement

36 M.R.S.A. § 841
2018
We, the undersigned Assessors/Municipal Officers of the municipality of Kennebunkport,

Maine hereby certify to Laurie Smith, Tax Collector, that an abatement of property taxes
has been granted as follows:

Date Granted: December 13th, 2018
Type of Tax: Real Estate
Tax Year: April 1, 2018

Amount Abated:  $1,052.96

Value abated: $120,200
Taxpayer:  Dino Spugnardi
3 Laurence Way
Falmouth, ME 04105
Location: 26 Windemere Place

MBL: 20/3/1 — Tax Acct.# 2819

Reason: Land Adjustment/Topographical issues

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the abated amount.

Date: December 13th, 2018

Patrick A. Briggs

Stuart Barwise

Board of Assessors/Selectmen

Allen A. Daggett

Edward W. Hutchins

Sheila Matthews-Bull



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~
November 14, 2018

Dino Spugnardi

3 Laurence Way

Falmouth, ME 04105

RE: 26 Windemere PI.,/MBL: 20-3-1
Dear Mr. Spugnardi,

This is in response to your request for abatement on your property identified as Map 20 Block 3
Lot 1. Thank you for allowing me to explain how the land assessment was arrived at.

As you were aware, the parcel was being assessed as an unbuildable lot. When you purchased
the property and were issued a building permit for a new single-family dwelling, the
classification of the parcel was deemed a buildable lot.

After reviewing the information you provided regarding wetland and limited building area, |
have applied a 20% condition factor. After the adjustments, it resulted in a net reduction of
value in the amount of $120,200, for a tax abatement in the amount of $1,052.96.

it will be my recommendation to the Board of Selectmen/Assessors, this abatement be granted
at their December 13", 2018 meeting.

If you have any questions, please contact the office at 967-1603.
Sincerely,

TRy € Ould

Becky R. Nolette, CMA
Assessors’ Agent

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



-} _, KENNEBUNKPORT ASSESSOR’S OFFICE
) : APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT OF PROPERTY TAXES
(Pursuant to Title 36 M.R.S.A. § 841)

1. NAME OF APPLICANT: D/"‘/D A Sﬂuwmn/
2. ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: o2 (p Um//e meve /9 /Mf ;
3. TELEPHONE NUMBER: (0 /-(p§0 "ty ¥4 BY:

4. STREET ADDRESS OF PROP /Y frg {iﬂﬂd@/ﬂér{ /éléf s

5. MAP/BLOCK/LOT: 2 0/ 3

6. ASSESSED VALUATION: () LAND: $ G000
® BUILDING: $___220000_
(¢) TOTAL: ° S_ 0000

7. OWNER’S OPINION OF CURRENT VALUE: ()  LAND: s 490000

(b) BUILDING: $__37,000
(c) TOTAL: $__77¢, o0

8. ABATEMENT REQUESTED (VALUATION AMOUNT): __* /45 000

9. TAX YEAR FOR WHICH ABATEMENT REQUESTED: D? 0/f -

10. AMOUNT OF ANY ABATEMENT(S) PREVIOUSLY GRANTED BY THE ASSESSOR FOR
THE ASSESSMENT IN QUESTION: —

1. REASONS FOR REQUESTING ABATEMENT. PLEASE BE SPECIFIC, STATING GROUNDS FOR.
:ELIEF THAT PROPERTY IS “OVER-VALUED” FOR ASSESSMENT PURPOSES. ATTACH EXTRA

HEETS IF ESS . Please spbmit any documentation available to support your claim.
\ enve /o e L lree fus vae 2P Bt
obmm(; of [0 s {2 Bl Wa b/l (91 o Foads 't Tesanzd 2

he above statements are correct to the best of my knowledge

I 3/08 . A

Dat 7/ R R Signature of . hc ' S i
THIS APPL-ICATION MUST BE SIGNED ¢ i
separate application form should be ﬁled for each separately assessed parcel of real estate belleved to be
ver-valued 2 Sk T Ay

2 : ; ¢ 2 Al Y _1_Il:; ; el 5' > £ £

i ke S e EL, i e

V) A A L il 'i|:; , RLSY = "@f 3
e T e B e TR ¢ ST R i S 2 A T e el A e s L R £ i e e i




PR LT T e S P .«...
JOTESSOIL DISTURBANCEIN =
- ' THE SHADED AREA REQUIRES, -
ATAMINIUM] A PERMITBY, -

b
-
- K
i
R
o
et
&
?‘i‘[
¥
et
."L" P
"
M
g
A
a
%
s
L'I“u'i-i
¥
k

. .... e A o e ..._f... o b -.“... { L 5 3.1 e
e i .mm...u.. Pl w.n._.”u.”u.. < ..”..-.f__ 3 Fly f,..,Aq . w7 .m. el LE
NOTE: APORTONOF SIREAMHAS & . g . } 3

7" BEEN RECENTLY CULVERTED BY - . = =),

T

3 [ ; WL _.m.

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT © = . 0 ks | SR e A R S (X

b o L R F= s R g et w0 SR .ﬂ._., b
RS At Nk Pl e ol
I T N < ik

/" APPROX, PROPOSED S e ;
* DWELUNG [MIN. 20" - TR e

Ya

1

~FROMPROPOSED" . . TR sl v
. DISPOSAL ARBAJLOR FERoar | by 3 adftriae iy B0,
S i -y gt R B s o AT ey PR, TR T B
. = .3 ¥ E L]
. - e A Y ¥ ¢
* hﬂ“ .f..._f ..r.v? : R ..d.m”".... - I
= o SN S SR - :
k ey \

ok € Rt st
i : ¥ ‘ iy _._.n 4_—.‘., e 28, ...x....h v d
T } E Ay 1 7
iy o ..w:__ i -, 2 ; e " .
N L g = Bl ..' 3 !
I3 A P

v R L
k‘ﬁaﬁi‘?
w e
¥
/ / !
!

T
" i o,
£
\\.
;
i
i

GeedEER 4 TR RN SIREAM PROTECTION ONE, PN _POTENTIAL .. - N8 e N 2 @
; LL: 1, (. PROPOSED SUBSURFACE .
2,72 L. WASTEWATER DISPOSAL AREA
v 407 (SEE HHE-200 DESIGN BY -+~ -

v .aﬂa ASSO! _ﬁ_m

15
ESERY
v et -
L

BT TR e
sy







&)

Motion: I move that the resolution entitled, “Resolution to Authorize Town of Kennebunkport to
Amend Loan Agreements and Notes Issued for a Wastewater Treatment Plant and
Pump Station Upgrades Project,” be adopted in form presented to this meeting and that
an attested copy of said Resolution be filed with the minutes of this meeting,

December 13, 2018

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT TO AMEND LOAN
AGREEMENTS AND NOTES ISSUED FOR A WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
AND PUMP STATION UPGRADES PROJECT

Whereas, at the Annual Town Meeting duly called and held on June 14, 2016, the voters of the
Town of Kennebunkport (the “Town™) authorized the Board of Selectmen to issue general
obligation bonds of the Town in a principal amount not to exceed $2,000,000 for a term not to
exceed 20 years to pay costs of a wastewater treatment plant and pump station upgrades (the
“Project™),

Whereas, on December 28, 2017, the Board of Selectmen adopted a certain “Resolution to
Authorize Town of Kennebunkport to Issue up to $2,000,000 in Bonds for Wastewater
Treatment Plant and Pump Station Upgrades Project;

Whereas, on January 4, 2018, the Town entered into two Loan Agreements with the Maine
Municipal Bond Bank to borrow $300,000 and $1,700,000 for the Project (collectively, the
“Loan Agreements™), which borrowings were evidenced by two 2018 Clean Water State
Revolving Fund Bond Anticipation Notes in the principal amounts of $1,700,000 and $300,000
(collectively, the “Notes”), which Loan Agreements and Notes are payable on January 4, 2019,
or the first business date after the date on which the Town issues and sells permanent financing
to repay the Notes, whichever occurs sooner; and

Whereas, due to Project delays, the Town and the Maine Municipal Bond Bank have agreed to
extend the term of the Loan Agreements and the Notes;

Now therefore, the Board of Selectmen hereby resolves as follows:

1. That in accordance with Section 6.F of each of the Loan Agreements, the Treasurer in
consultation with bond counsel is authorized to arrange with the Maine Municipal Bond
Bank to amend the Loan Agreements and the Notes to extend the terms of the aforesaid
borrowings until January 4, 2020, or the first business day after the day on which the
Town shall issue and sell permanent bonds to repay the Notes, with all other provisions
of the Loan Agreements and Notes to remain in full force and effect;

2. That the amendments to the Loan Agreement and the Notes shall be executed by a
majority of the Board of Selectmen and the Treasurer, and that the Loan Agreements be
in the form that the Treasurer may approve, the execution and delivery thereof to be
conclusive evidence of such approval;



3. That the Chair of the Board of Selectmen, the Treasurer, and other appropriate officials of
the Town, acting singly, be authorized in the name and on behalf of the Town to execute
and deliver such other instruments, documents, certificates, assignments, and agreements,
and to take or cause to be taken such further actions for and on behalf of the Town, as
may be necessary, convenient, or appropriate to effect said amendments to the Loan
Agreements and the Bonds, and that the Clerk of the Town be authorized to attest to the
foregoing and attach the Town's seal to any of the foregoing; and

4. That the Town Clerk file an attested copy of this Resolution with the minutes of this
meeting.

Dated this December 13, 2018:

Patrick A. Briggs Edward W. Hutchins

Stuart A. Barwise Allen A. Daggett

Sheila Matthews-Bull

A majority of the Board of Selectmen

A true copy, attest:

Tracey O’Roak
Town Clerk



(D

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
AMENDMENT TO 2018 CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTE
(ALLONGE)

The undersigned duly authorized representatives of the Town of
Kennebunkport and for good and valuable consideration do hereby amend the 2018
Clean Water State Revolving Fund Bond Anticipation Note dated January 4, 2018 in
the face amount of Three Hundred Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($300,000.00)
running from the Town of Kennebunkport to the Maine Municipal Bond Bank to
change the maturity date of said Note to read as follows:

"On or before the first business day afier the date on which the Town of
Kennebunkport, Maine (the “Town™) issues and sells permanent
financing to repay this Note or twelve (12) months from the date hereof,
whichever occurs sooner, for value received, the Town promises to pay
the Maine Municipal Bond Bank, or its registered assigns, in lawful
money of the United States of America, the principal sum of"

In all other respects, the provisions of the original $300,000 2018 Clean Water
State Revolving Fund Bond Anticipation Note dated January 4, 2018 shall remain in
full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Town of Kennebunkport has caused this
Amendment to 2018 Clean Water State Revolving Fund Bond Anticipation Note to be
signed in its name and on its behalf by its Treasurer and a majority of its Board of
Selectmen, and attested by its Clerk as of this January 4, 2018.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Jennifer Lord Patrick A. Briggs
Treasurer Chair of the Board of Selectmen

Edward W. Hutchins
Board of Selectmen

Stuart A. Barwise
Board of Selectmen

[SEAL]

Alttest: Allen A. Daggett
Board of Selectmen

Tracey O’Roak Sheila Matthews-Bull

Town Clerk Board of Selectmen



AMENDMENT TO LOAN AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the Maine Municipal Bond Bank (the “Bank") and the Town of
Kennebunkport (the "Municipality") entered into a Loan Agreement dated as of January 4, 2018
(the “Agreement™); and

WHEREAS, under the terms of the Agreement the Bank agreed to lend to the Municipality
Three Hundred Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($300,000.00) which amount was evidenced by a
$300,000 2018 Clean Water State Revolving Fund Bond Anticipation Note dated January 4, 2018
(the “Note™); and

WHEREAS, the amount borrowed by the Municipality under the Note was to be due and
payable on or before the first business day after the day on which the Municipality issues and sells
permanent financing to repay the Note, or twelve months from the date of said Note, whichever
occurred sooner; and

WHEREAS, the parties do now agree to extend the term of said borrowing until January 4,
2020, or until the first business day after the day on which the Municipality issues and sells permanent
financing to repay the Note, whichever occurs sooner.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the parties do hereby agree to
amend the Loan Agreement and the Note in this mater to provide that the Note shall be due and
payable in full, together with interest accrued thereon, on or before the first business day after the day
on which the Municipality issues and sells permanent financing to repay the Note, or on January 4,
2020, whichever occurs sooner,

In all other respects the provisions of the January 4, 2018 Loan Agreement and Note shall
remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereunto have each caused this Amendment to Loan
Agreement to be duly executed as of the 4™ day of January 2019.

Witness: MAINE MUNICIPAL BOND BANK

By:

Michael R. Goodwin
Its Executive Director

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

Jennifer Lord Patrick A. Briggs
Treasurer Chair of the Board of Selectmen
Edward W. Hutchins Stuart A. Barwise
Board of Selectmen Board of Selectmen
Allen A. Daggett Sheila Matthews-Bull
Board of Selectmen Board of Selectmen

Attest:
[SEAL] Tracey O’Roak

Town Clerk



(D

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
AMENDMENT TO 2018 CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTE
(ALLONGE)

The undersigned duly authorized representatives of the Town of
Kenaebunkport and for good and valuable consideration do hereby amend the 2018
Clean Water State Revolving Fund Bond Anticipation Note dated January 4, 2018 in
the face amount of One Million Seven Hundred Thousand and 00/100 Dollars
($1,700,000.00) running from the Town of Kennebunkport to the Maine Municipal
Bond Bank to change the maturity date of said Note to read as follows:

"On or before the first business day after the date on which the Town of
Kennebunkport, Maine (the “Town”) issues and sells permanent
financing to repay this Note or twelve (12) months from the date hereof,
whichever occurs sooner, for value received, the Town promises to pay
the Maine Municipal Bond Bank, or its registered assigns, in lawful
money of the United States of America, the principal sum of”

In all other respects, the provisions of the original $1,700,000 2018 Clean Water
State Revolving Fund Bond Anticipation Note dated January 4, 2018 shall remain in
full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Town of Kennebunkport has caused this
Amendment to 2018 Clean Water State Revolving Fund Bond Anticipation Note to be
signed in its name and on its behalf by its Treasurer and a majority of its Board of
Selectmen, and attested by its Clerk as of this January 4, 2018.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Jennifer Lord Patrick A. Briggs
Treasurer Chair of the Board of Selectmen

Edward W. Hutchins
Board of Selectmen

Stuart A. Barwise
Board of Selectmen

[SEAL]

Attest: Allen A. Daggett
Board of Selectmen

Tracey O'Roak Sheila Matthews-Bull

Town Clerk Board of Selectmen



AMENDMENT TO LOAN AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the Maine Municipal Bond Bank (the "Bank") and the Town of
Kennebunkport (the "Municipality") entered into a Loan Agreement dated as of January 4, 2018
(the “Agreement™); and

WHEREAS, under the terms of the Agreement the Bank agreed to lend to the Municipality
One Million Seven Hundred Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($1,700,000.00) which amount was
evidenced by a $1,700,000 2018 Clean Water State Revolving Fund Bond Anticipation Note dated
January 4, 2018 (the “Note™); and

WHEREAS, the amount borrowed by the Municipality under the Note was to be due and
payable on or before the first business day after the day on which the Municipality issues and sells
permanent financing to repay the Note, or twelve months from the date of said Note, whichever
occurred sooner; and

WHEREAS, the parties do now agree to extend the term of said borrowing until January 4,
2020, or until the first business day after the day on which the Municipality issues and sells permanent
financing to repay the Note, whichever occurs sooner.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the parties do hereby agree to
amend the Loan Agreement and the Note in this matter to provide that the Note shall be due and
payable in full, together with interest accrued thereon, on or before the first business day after the day
on which the Municipality issues and sells permanent financing to repay the Note, or on January 4,
2020, whichever occurs sooner.

In ail other respects the provisions of the January 4, 2018 Loan Agreement and Note shall
remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereunto have each caused this Amendment to Loan
Agreement to be duly executed as of the 4" day of January 2019.

Witness: MAINE MUNICIPAL BOND BANK

By:

Michael R. Goodwin
Its Executive Director

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

Jennifer Lord Patrick A. Briggs
Treasurer Chair of the Board of Selectmen
Edward W. Hutchins Stuart A. Barwise
Board of Selectmen Board of Selectmen
Allen A, Daggett Sheila Matthews-Bull
Board of Selectmen Board of Selectmen
Aftest:
[SEAL] Tracey O’Roak

Town Clerk






TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Street Opening Permit

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Name of Homeowner: 5&@2 g‘igﬁgc'&g éolmga“ 2 5&/ t iz Date: ”_/?.Q f‘ &
Address: Wee [hors h-.ipg d—

Telephone: Map, Block, Lot

Street to be excavated: S;d‘ rge‘[aa.! 4’.

[14 ¢
Size of excavation (length and width): 2 v 2

-

Reason for excavation:;___ [/ {4 zogrwe v~ Fal- I g7 .,MJ/a)Lr‘alq ~> w// Loy

Permit Conditions: If there is, any intrusion into the black top, road should be paved from curb to curh.

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
Date of excavation: 1} l Z-le |l 1%
Name of Contractor; ; Sowh e t\r\. (I I/ VV(& /" SJ'Y ¢ eg e )

Address: %”( E—i& (4 ) u 164/ k%;_;; h %-gp-.\s Mg 0?’&?/
Telephone:__ 207 F90 ~ &2 S Fax:_ po=p =z . 24g)/

BOND & INSURANCE INFQRMATION

Performance Bond: O Cash O Check O Money Order [+ Surety Bond O Other
Bond Amount: & z.089 - // 2 fear :

Company that issued the bond (if applicable): é f’A:u' 'L\-/ Wu ij (/ M ___< /4

Person or entity providing the bond to the Town (contractor, property owner, other): &4 Lm.-//é:r‘ = bﬂn g 1 P

Insurance Company: M b Ly S{‘ /4'//1)1 g i<

Signature of person completing the application:

Date:

N
APPROVED /. m 7J C
Highway Superintendent: Selectmen:
: Selectmen: Selectmen:
.Selectmen: Selectmen:
Date Approved: e Application Fee: $25.00 g
Date Paid: (
*Please attach map or sketch showing the location Amount Paid:
and size of any cuts to be made; a bond; and proof ﬂ})ash O Check O Money Order
of insurance.






.
"

TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE

INCORPORATED 1653

Supplemental Commitment of Sewer User Rates

To: Jennifer Lord, the Treasurer of the municipality of Kennebunkport, Maine, within
said County of York.

Property Locations: 11 Touchstone Drive (08-003-01J); 42 South Main Street (08-003-
14A1); 42 South Main Street (08-003-14A2); 42 South Main Street (08-003-14A3); 42
South Main Street (08-003-14A4); 19 Wildes District Road (09-010-24); 1 Wildes
District Road (08-003-05); 4 Glazier Lane (35-014-13); 13 Locke Street (12-001-05E)

We, the undersigned municipal officers of the municipality of Kennebunkport, hereby
certified and commit to you a true list of the sewer rates established by us pursuant to
30-A M.R.S.A. § 3406 for those properties, units, and structures required by local and
State law to pay a sewer rate to the municipality, for the period beginning January 1,
2016 and ending December 31, 2016. The date(s) on which the rates included in this
list are due and payable is (are) February 11, 2019. You are hereby required to collect
from each person named in the attached list his or her respective amount as indicated
in the list, the sum of those lists being $3,879.00. You are hereby required to charge
interest at a rate of 7.00% per annum on any unpaid account balance beginning
February 12, 2019. You are hereby authorized to collect these rates and any accrued
interest by any means legally available to you under State law. On or before December
31, 2018 you shall complete and make an account of your collections of the whole sum
herein committed to you.

Given under our hands this 13th day of December 2018.

Municipal Officers, Town of Kennebunkport

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



PILBAQ = «

s|iig 6
00°6£8°E 000 000 000 00'0 00°6£8°¢E 0 lejol
00'6£8°€E 000 00'0 000 00’0 00'6£8'¢E 0 Siit9 6
) 66 Hoog
1SNYL 318vI0ATY
SI1dYN S H13EvzZI3 ZTZHT 00'TED 000 00'0 00°0 00'0 00°'TEY 0 0 66
NIYYO “MINTH4
3 YNIN "¥3LLNWTYV3d TT2HT 00'1EP 00’0 00'0 00'0 000 00'TEP 0 0 66
¥3aHva H13gvzrd
AMVIW B 3 HLINNIN 0TZHT 00'TEY 00'0 00°0 00'0 000 00°'TEY 0 o} 66%
om
S3LLY3dOYd NYWAOOM 60Z+T 00'TE 00'0 000 00'0 000 00°TED 0 0 66
1 NVSNS
B W QUYHOTY ‘ONVIHYIN 80ZbT 00'1EH 00'0 000 00'0 00'0 00°1Ep 0 0 66
NYIC ‘IDDNDUYIW £0Z4T 00'1Ed 000 00'0 000 000 00°1EP 0 0 66
D SHUvH
B U NAIOUYD ‘Y3 TV 9021 00'1EL 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°'TEY 0 0 66+
1snyL
319vI0A3Y NIATT 8 NNVC S02HT 00°'1EP 000 00'0 00'0 000 00'1ED 0 0 664
¥ IV ‘NYIINC
B H 1Y380Y "4aNGOS $0THT 00 1EP 000 000 00'0 00'0 00'1EH 0 0 66
sWeN JuUnoday Junowy ST ang i1sed xej ISt leinbay suo) bas >oog
66 : yoog
1 ofieg 8TOZ/ET/ZT HJO Sy 350190l 96 : Aoy aley WY 02:15:01
8102/12/11 yoday sqiig payeas) 1HOdINNGINNIN



s

TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE

INCORPORATED 1653

Supplemental Commitment of Sewer User Rates

To: Jennifer Lord, the Treasurer of the municipality of Kennebunkport, Maine, within
said County of York.

Property Locations: 11 Touchstone Drive (08-003-01J); 42 South Main Street (08-003-
14A1); 42 South Main Street (08-003-14A2); 42 South Main Street (08-003-14A3); 42
South Main Street (08-003-14A4); 19 Wildes District Road (09-010-24); 1 Wildes
District Road (08-003-05); 4 Glazier Lane (35-014-13); 13 Locke Street (12-001-05E)

We, the undersigned municipal officers of the municipality of Kennebunkport, hereby
certified and commit to you a true list of the sewer rates established by us pursuant to
30-A M.R.S.A. § 3406 for those properties, units, and structures required by local and
State law to pay a sewer rate to the municipality, for the period beginning January 1,
2017 and ending December 31, 2017. The date(s) on which the rates included in this
list are due and payable is (are) February 11, 2019. You are hereby required to collect
from each person named in the attached list his or her respective amount as indicated
in the list, the sum of those lists being $3,996.00. You are hereby required to charge
interest at a rate of 7.00% per annum on any unpaid account balance beginning
February 12, 2019. You are hereby authorized to collect these rates and any accrued
interest by any means legally available to you under State law. On or before December
31, 2018 you shall complete and make an account of your collections of the whole sum
herein committed to you.

Given under our hands this 13th day of December 2018.

Municipal Officers, Town of Kennebunkport

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



PLUBAQ = «

s|iq 6
00'5/8'¢ 000 00'6£8°€ 000 000 00'966'¢€ 0 ijejol
00°58'L 00°0 00'648'€ 000 00°0 00°966'€ 0 sig 6
- 66 bjoog
1SNY1 3189¥D0ATY
SITdYN S H13aVZT1A 21TpT 00'5Z8 00°0 00'TEY 00°0 000 00" bt 0 0 66x
NIYHO “MINTY4
¥ ¥YNIN “Y3LLNWTYY3d TTTHT 00'548 00°0 00" 1€V 000 000 00" bbb 0 0 664
¥3HvYa H138vZN3
AMYIW B 3 HLINNIN OTTHT 00'SZ8 000 00'1Ek 00°0 00'0 00" +bb 0 0 664
M
S311Y3d0Ud NYIWAOOM 60241 00°6/8 000 00'1EP 000 00'0 00" bbb 0 0 66x
1 NYSNS
B W QUYHIIY ‘'ONYTYYIN 80ZF1T 00'5/8 000 00'TEh 00'0 000 00" bbb 0 0 66
NVIC ‘IDDNDYYIN 202HT 00'S/8 00°0 00'1ED 00'0 000 00 bt 0 0 66
D SIYYvH
B 4 NATOUYD 431V 902kT 00°948 00'0 00'TEV 00°0 00°0 00’ bbb 0 0 66%
1snyl
3718vD0AIY NIATT 8 NNV S0ZbT 00°6Z8 000 00'1EL 00°0 000 00"t 0 0 66x
v IV ‘NvINC
B H 1¥380Y "YINATYOS $OTHT 00°SL8 00'0 00" 1EY 00°0 000 00' b 0 0 66
AWBN JUNOIIY Junowy IsaJ9jul ang ised xep SiiW denbay suo) bas »xoog
66 : Joog
8102/12/11 poday sjjig pajesld JTHOIMNNGINNIN



Ao

TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE

INCORPORATED 1651

Supplemental Commitment of Sewer User Rates

To: Jennifer Lord, the Treasurer of the municipality of Kennebunkport, Maine, within
said County of York.

Property Locations: 11 Touchstone Drive (08-003-01J); 42 South Main Street (08-003-
14A1); 42 South Main Street (08-003-14A2); 42 South Main Street (08-003-14A3); 42
South Main Street (08-003-14A4); 19 Wildes District Road (09-010-24); 1 Wildes
District Road (08-003-05); 4 Glazier Lane (35-014-13); 13 Locke Street (12-001-05E)

We, the undersigned municipal officers of the municipality of Kennebunkport, hereby
certified and commit to you a true list of the sewer rates established by us pursuant to
30-A M.R.S.A. § 3406 for those properties, units, and structures required by local and
State law to pay a sewer rate to the municipality, for the period beginning January 1,
2018 and ending December 31, 2018. The date(s) on which the rates included in this
list are due and payable is (are) February 11, 2019. You are hereby required to collect
from each person named in the attached list his or her respective amount as indicated
in the list, the sum of those lists being $4,104.00. You are hereby required to charge
interest at a rate of 8.00% per annum on any unpaid account balance beginning
February 12, 2019. You are hereby authorized to collect these rates and any accrued
interest by any means legally available to you under State law. On or before December
31, 2018 you shall complete and make an account of your collections of the whole sum
herein committed to you.

Given under our hands this 13th day of December 2018.

Municipal Officers, Town of Kennebunkport

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



3PIIBAQ = 4

slng 6
00°6£6'TT 00'0 00'5£8'¢ 00'0 000 00'v0T'p 0 jejoy
00°6£6°1T 000 00°58°L 000 00°0 0001’ 0 siitg 6
- 66 Hjoog
1SMiL 319vD0ATY
S31dVYN S H13avzZI3 ZTerT 00°1€E'T 00°0 00°S48 00°0 000 00'95b 0 0 66x
NTHHO “MNIY4
B YNIN “93LLNWIYY3Id TTZHT 00'TEE’T 000 00'SZ8 00'0 00°0 00°95% 0 0 66%
Y3IHYA Hi3gvza
AUV 8 3 HLINNIN 0T2ZFT 00'TEE'T 000 00'5.8 00°0 00°0 00°95b 0 0 66%
M
S3LLYAd0Ud NYIWAOOM 60ZHT 00'TEE'T 000 00°'S/8 000 00'0 00°95b 0 0 66
7 NVSNS
B W QUYHIIY ‘ONVIYVIN 80ZHT 00°TIEE'T 000 00°'5/8 000 00°0 00°'95% 0 0 66+
NV3C[ ‘IDINDUVIW Z0ZhT 00'TEE’T 000 00°'S/8 000 00'0 00°9St 0 0 66%
2 STHYVH
B ¥ NATOUYD 43TV 9021 00°1€E'T 00°0 00°6/8 000 00’0 00'95t 0 0 66+
1SNyl
318vYO0A3Y NIAI 9 NNVL S0ZbT 00'TEE'T 000 00'648 000 00'0 00'9SH 0 0 66x
¥ JYIVID ‘NVIOINC
B H 1Y390Y “YINAIYIS vOThI 00'IEE'T 000 00°548 00°0 000 00'95t 0 0 66x
BWEN IUNO0JDY Junowy Jsas9qug ang ised xel o 1 TN Jejnbay suo) bas »joog
66 : joog
810Z/12/11 Hoday s||ig pajea) 1HOINNGINNIN



<&
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



Pavement Treatments Inc. InVOICG
PO Box 775 Date Invoice #
Kennebunk, ME 04043
11372018 20180294
Bill To
kennebunkport |Higlwuy Dept,
Attn: Mike Clause
PO Box 566
Kenaehunkport, MiZ 04046
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Descriplion Rate Amount
INVOICE - CURB CHINKING
9-19-18: Provided equipment, labor and materials to do curb chinking at North St and
Arundel Rd in Kenncbunkport
72.67SYs Paichwork per SY @@ 40.00 2,906.8¢
45-12-50-47
Highway Capital - Roads
North Street
Total $2.906.80




Pavement Treatments Inc.
PO Box 775

invoice

Date invoice #
Kenncbunk, ME 04043
11/13/2018 20180288
Bill To
Kennebunkport Highway Dept,
Attn: Mike Clause
PO Box 566
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
INVOICE - PATCHWORK
8-30-18: Provided crew. equipment., and materials for patchwork on Turbats Creck Rd
in Kennebunkport
58.67| SYs Patchwork per SY @) 40.00 2,346 80
45-12-50-47
Highway Capital - Roads
Turbats Creek Road
Total $2,346.80




Pavement Treatments Inc.
PO Box 775

Invoice

- Date Invoice #
Kennebunk, ME 04043
1171372018 20180291
Bill To
Kenncebunkport Tighway Dept,
Atm: Mike Clause
PO Box 566
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
P.0. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
INVOICE - PATCHWORK
8-30-18: Provided crew, equipment, and materials for paichwork at 9 Towne St in
Kennebunkport
23.33 [ SYs Patchwork per 8Y @ 40,00 933.20
45-12-50-47
Highway Capital - Roads
Towne Street
Total $933.20




Pavement Treatments Inec.

Invoice

PO Box 775 Date Invoice #
Kennebunk, ME 04043
11/13/2018 20180293
Bill To
Kennebunkport Highway Dept.
Attn: Mike Clause
PO Box 366
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
P.C. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
INVOICE - PATCHWORK
H0-09-18: Provided crew. equipment, and materials for patchwork at 54 Pier Rd in
Kenncbunkport
17.78 | 8¥s Patchwork per SY @ 40.00 7H.20
45-12-50-47
Highway Capital Roads
Pier Road
Total $711.20




Pavement Treatments Inc.
PO Box 775

Invoice

. Date Invoice #
Kennebunk, ME 04043
11/13/2018 20180289
Bill To
Kennebunkport Highway Dept,
Attn: Mike Clause
PO Box 560
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
P.0. No. Terms Praoject
Quantity Description Rate Amount
INVOICE - PATCHWORK
8-30-18: Provided crew, equipment, and materials for putchwork on Pier Rd 70
Causeway in Kenncbunkport
18.67 | 5Ys Palchwork per §Y @ 40.00 716.80
45-12-50-47
Highway Capital - Roads
Pier Road
Total $746.80




Pavement Treatments Inc.

Invoice

PO Box 775 Date invoice #
Kennebunk, ME 04043
11/13/2018 20130292
Bill To
Keanebunkport Highway Dept,
Altn: Mike Clause
'O Box 566
Kenrnebunkport, ME 01046
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
INVOICE - PATCHWORK
8-30-18: Provided crew, equipment. and materinls for putchwork for 2 holes on North
Stin Kennebunkport .
- P Catch Basins
20.06 | SYs Patchwork per SY @) 40 00 Kz 40
45-12-50-47
Highway Capital - Roads
North Street
Total $802.40




Pavement Treatments Inc.

Invoice

PO Box 775 Date Invoice #
Kennebunk, ME 04043
11/13/2018 20180296
Bill Ta
Kenncbunkport Highway Dept.
Atin: Mike Clause
PO Box 566
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
INVOICE - PATCHWORK
10-09-18: Provided crew, cquipment, and materials for patchwork at 174 Goose Rocks
Rd in Kennebunkport
13.22|S¥s Patchwork per SY @ 46.00 528.80
45-12-50-47
Highway Capital - Roads
Goose Rocks Road
Total $528.80




Pavement Treatments Inc.

Invoice

PO Box 775 Date Invoice #
Kennebunk, ME 04043
LE1372018 20180290
Bill To
Kenncbunkport Highway Dept.
Attn: Mike Clause
PO Box 566
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
P.0O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
INVOICE - PATCHWORK
8-30-18: Provided crew, equipment, and materials for patchwork at 132 Main Stin
Kennebunkport
70.22| 8Ys Patchwork per SY @ 40.00 2,808.80
45-12-50-47
Highway Capital - Roads
Main Street
Total $2.808.80




Pavement Treatments Inc.

Invoice

PO Box 775 Date Invoice #
Kennebunk, ME 04043
114132018 20180293
Bill To
Kennebunkport Highway Dept.
Attn: Mike Clause
PO Box 366
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
P.0O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rale Amount
INVOICE - PATCHWORK
9-19-18: Provided cquipment, Inbor and materials to pave around catch basing and
shoulder work on Mill St in Kennebunkport
32.35|8Y's Putchwork per SY @ 40.00 1,294.00
45-12-50-47 )
Highway Capital Roads - Mills Road
Total $1.294.00







Kennebunkport Public Health

November 26, 2018

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, Laurie Smith-Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous gift of $1000.00 from The Arundel Lodge Masons. 1t was designated
for the Holiday Food Baskets with Community Outreach Services and Secret Santa. It will be split
$500.00 to each place. Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN

Kennebunkport Public Health



DL
Ty
b B

@ . MAINE PRDC 040
o S0 NOVW 2018 PM2 L

Arunbdel Lodge, No. 76
Antient Free and Accepted Sasons

P.O. BOX 228
KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE 04046

L

INT
1)

Kennebunkport Health Council
Attn: Allison Kenneway

101A Main Street
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

ANGE-BETi201 N O PP PO L LY YL T L B T R T

gﬁw

ARUNDEL LODGE 7
JOHN S, PEABODY Eu...,;om 812

i

i Y/ st f)
i Pay to the ;," % 4y Qf/—’ Jinuré Bea2 S
| Orderof /een oF Kftwovweg L PORT h T“
. =T TS EVVNELSOK P | I
/ e s 00 -.

WE [1to0540D GaiD ‘04//6 5 oo }t‘
PegpleSUnited ! Dollars ) [

Bank L‘

l:

peoples.com
F or.bé&?DW/ZaD 2/3&&75 /ﬁ Mf,ﬂ ot ""/ ;f;dfz . J ;__E L §




NN

Agenda
ltem
Divider

gl



/<

Kennebunkport Public Health

December 3, 2018

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $100.00 from the James Harris. This gift is dedicated
towards the emergency fuel fund.

Alison Kennewgl RN, BSN



3
SPECLALTY St v S Lo Y

© DELAE dehure tpmanacs

52-7450/2112 1 3 6 8
DaTE /, /8

JAMES I. HARRIS

eavio  Kewmwe 27"'7;% Foel_ As.s‘/fr?qu:a; 100 o

THE ORDER OF

I Oﬂl E - U.D/Le& —— %”DOLL ARS - Eéglt:ﬁvn
&

Kennebunk Savings
MEMO SE— A Al 1M,
) B 8

LOUN rus FRAUD.DETERAING #2& 0w, . INCLUDING THE SECURITY SOUARE AHD HEAT-AEACHVE INK. DETAILS ON PACK,




